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August 27, 1986 ‘

Docket No. 50-410

MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor G. Adensam, Director
Project Directorate No. 3
Division of BWR Licensing

FROM: Mary F. Haughey, Project Manager
Project Directorate No. 3
Division of BWR Licensing : . ‘ ,

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER' CORPORATION '
(NMPC) ON NINE MILE POINT 2 (NMP-2) ;

DATE & TIME:  August 27, 1986 B
1:00 p.m. | ’ Y

LOCATION: Phil1lips Building : ’ ,
Room P-904 D L L a
7920 Norfolk Ave e B
Bethesda, Maryland ’

PURPOSE: To discuss main steam isolation valves for Nine Mile Point

Unit 2
Participants: NRC NMPC
M. Haughey ' D. Hill,et. al

Mary F. Haughey, Project Manager
Project Directorate No. 3
Division of BWR Licensing

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy",
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

m( s): 50-410 NRC Participants
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H. Denton
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D. Mossburg

Attorney, 0GC

E. Jordan

B. Grimes '
J. Partlow

Receptionist (Only if meeting is held in Bethesda)

Project Manager _y Haughesy
E. Hylton

bcc: Applicant & Service List
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